

OCSL Meeting

8 July 2013

Attendees: Tim Taylor, Barb Rion, Rob Sherwood, Bill McNair (Rec Rep.), Myron Bennett

Barb will forward coaches from previous seasons to Mike

24 Aug Coaches Clinic

This is for all coaches. – Rob Sherwood will contact the GASoccer to set up coaches clinic,

Anticipated topics include - PLANNING A PRACTICE FOR RECREATIONAL TEAMS, PLANNING A PRACTICE FOR INTERMEDIATE LEVEL TEAMS.

Look into possibility of hosting a State Rec E course.

Promotion - Digital Billboard – check price etc. Vote to look into it 3-0, Keith or Barb to do it

Quotes for mowing the fields?

Possible usage of Field 1 in the fall season due to U16 girls team and GMC JC team possibly playing at soccer complex

Give Rob – ability to send mass e-mails about meeting

Gabi will help Myron get the referees set-up in GameOfficials.net

Referee training – Last week of 22 July, 25 July, 29 July, 1 Aug all ref's must attend each one

3v3 tournament for end of season banquet of Friday evening?

OCSL night at GCSU or GMC? Atlanta Silverbacks? NCAA Division II National Championships (Evans, GA)?

Elections – Burst e-mail, newspaper, website –

Next meeting 12 August 2013